Marguerite McLean — PSC-I1Q-0297 -PCO~ EJ

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 10:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices l

Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett Pg
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/6/2012 10:12:00 AM

Docket Number: 120153-El

Filename / Path: 120153.0rd ack. intervention-opc.mfb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION
Docket No. 120153-El

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120153

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12a) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03676-12 in Docket 120153-El (Emait ID = 417417)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03676-12 (1 pgs.) . Order Yes
PSC-12-0297-PCO-EI|

acknowledging intervention
by OPC.

6/6/2012




COMMISSIONERS:

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

ART GRAHAM

EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE 1. BROWN

OF FLORIDA

il ST

STATE

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Jaublic Serbice Qomumission

James B. Beasley, Esquire

May 22, 2012

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 120153-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition to recover capital costs of Polk Fuel Cost
Reduction Project through the Fuel Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric Company, which

it 2.V R R
S OB BIW
FR R NFIT A

was filed in this office on May 15, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTiER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e Tr\l,LA{HASS;IE, l;“LE99—0850

PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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